GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION
LI National drchives and Record Tredce

Washington, D.C. 20408

RS v v
Detober 3, 1968 R :,

Mr, Hareld Welaberg b
Coq 4'0r Press

Poute 8

Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear My, Weisberg: !

Tais is in reply to your leiters of Auzwdt 29 and September 3
concarning the records of the Warren Crieml3siod.

As indicated by notes on page 63 of the trepsecipt of the
session of the Commiscion of Januexy 21, 166%, a portiocn
tranzeript from the botion 2f pagze 62 o the sottom of nage
withheld froa resesrch upder Guidaling . The plerefila ooy 01
indexes to rumbered Cogmizsion dOCumEALA TrRS meilesd to Fom.

Our Lettzy of Hay 20 to yovu indicates than 14 da toe
executive zazsicuz of the Commienion aEong 1 A ;

that are listed in she’lstter, Tuw latiisy Gosd ot purport to 1ist
2ll executive sessions of ihe Uomm:ss that mey have besn held,

We did pot intesd to imply, of eqursay: t your refavence o the
axecutive session of Jemuary 22, 196, was the only proed of its
existence, We do net have a tramseript for that sessics, nowaver,
The fact thst the tramacript for the 2e33i0d of January 71, 198k,

i3 mubared volume % aud the transeript for tha session of Jaswary 27
is mmberad Yolume Pimdicabes that granscript for the session of
Jeuary 22 vag prepered, We do not know of apy sxecutive sessions of
the Commission fur which we do moi heve granseripts, except tie 3ea-
sions of Jonuary 27 and Sephesder 10, 146k, Az you know, we have
minutes for the session of September 1, 196k,

Although you appear &t times to assume that our staff knows end

constantly keeps in aind all infermeticn that is contained in the
records of the Commission, I am sure that you are sware that this
is not possible. Your research is your own responsibility, and we
wvill meke records of the Commissign avaiiable to you for researci

concerning the mam i Mich yon are interestod
HE m o * ' .
The transeripts of exatitive & 2 £ Tamuary 27 and Jupe 2
. 7 & K. - T i - ™ g v el Sy 2
,%ﬁ,.a‘e yperly withheld from research under the gﬁ&?iines ‘bﬁ”%’“"*

apply to the Coz:missign'a records and the terms of the "Freedom of
rhfeczirgation Act £5 U}’i.ﬂ. 552). As you probably know, certain

8 are exempted from disclesure by the nrovisions of
Neither of these transcriii %as hasn y ‘ st
by the fSaticpnal Arclives

3 A .

senie wemileble to amy reasesrcuer

Sincerely,

JAMES B, RHOADS ’ |
Archiviat of the United Siates




